David P. Ainsworth, P.E.
P.O. Box 597, Buckner, MO 64016
Cell Phone: 816-682-2093
Email: dainsworth@chelepis.com

July 3, 2018

Dave Richards

Dave Richards Homebuilding, Inc.
P.O. Box 1325

Blue Springs, MO 64013

Re: 4712 NE Pocono Cir

Lot 36 Monticello

Lee’s Summit, MO

Permit # PRRES20181463
Dear Mr. Richards:
On July 3, 2018, | inspected the garage subgrade at the above referenced property. The
approved plans call for two piers beneath the slab to support the slab. Because there is less
than two feet of compacted fill beneath the slab, the piers are not required to support the slab.
One of the piers shown on the approved drawings also supports a steel column supporting the
steel support beam in the ceiling of the garage. This pier is required and was properly formed

and reinforced prior to concrete placement at the time if my inspection.

Cordially,

A osirt

David P. Ainsworth, P.E.
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